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7. DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
CONDITION [[) Excellent {71 Good LxXFoiv [_] Deteriaroted ("] Ruins [C}Unexposed
(Check Onc) (Check Onc)
Xihaltered {C1Unoltered [C]1Maved JO1 Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PIHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original 18th Century physical appearance of the Hammond Manor House

is unknown. At present it is a large farm house with a commanding view

of the surrounding farmlands. The house is a two-story, wood frame
structure with an attic and partial basement. The house is 62 feet by 33
feet and has a gabled roof. The foundation walls visible in the basement
are constructed of field stone and are six feet thick. Also visible in the
basement are the original hand-hewn, split ash joist. Both foundation and
joist are in good condition.

Throughout the house much of the original wood paneling, wainscot, cornices
and doorways are still intact. Additional original paneling is owned by.
descendents of U.S. Senator George L. Radcliffe. The interior .was converted
into four apartments in 1940. The original staircase from the first floor
to the attic floor is still in place and in good condition. Many of the
original wood mantels are in most rooms, although the fireplace openings
have been closed.

The exterior of the house is asbestos shingles over wood siding and the

roof is covered with asbestos tiles. Wood columns supporting the porch

roof have been replaced with pipe and the porch floor replaced with concrete
Four brick chimneys are in good condition. Wooden fire escapes at each end
and a lean-to on the rear of the house are modern additions.

Located to the north of the house several hundred feet is the Hammond family
burial plot. The cemetery is enclosed with a four foot high stone wall
with one jiron gate on the south side. The cemetery contains eleven burial
markers or tombstones,

To the south of the house is a large flat top stone known as a "slave
auction block." : o
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIPICANCE

The -Hammond Manor House, burial plot, and slave auction block form an
important example of an 18th Century Maryland plantation still employed in
its original agricultural role., It was the home and the ancestral home of
a number of prominent state and local political and social personages of
18th and 19th Centuries Maryland.

The land had originally been in a grant of 500 acres to Mathew Howard II
in 1681, and probably descended to Captain Philip Howard who had arrived
in Maryland in 1669 and died in 1701,

By 1705, the land, known as "Howard's Adventure," had been acquired by
Charles Hammond (1672-1713), son of General John Hammond and husband of
Captain Philip Howard's daughter, Hannah. At the death of Charles Hammond
in’ 1713, he willed to his son Philip Hammond (1696-1760) "Quarter plantation
by Towsers Branch and sufficient land out of "Howard's Adventure'" to make
300 A.: [acres]." Philip bought the shares of his two brothers, 100 acres
each, and possessed the entire tract.

The Hammond Manor House may have been begun by Charles Hammond between 1705
and 1713, but it was completed by Philip before 1730. The Hammond family
and their descendents continued to live in the house until 1913.

The llammonds were among the most prominent, politically and socially active,
families in 17th, 18th and 19th Centuries Maryland. They were the largest
land holders in both Anne Arundel and Howard Counties in the 18th Century.
Philip Hammond (1696-1760), besides owning over 100 pieces of property,
inherited his father's estate in Annapolis. He became a leading import
merchant having his own wharves and warehouses in "Newtown," an early 18th
Century addition to the Port of Annapolis.

Philip was also important in political and church affairs. He was clerk to
a committee of the Lower House at age 22, a member of the colonial House of
Delegates by 1732, a leader of the opposition, and Speaker of the House in
1740. 1In 1755, he was appointed Treasurer of the Western Shore. He was
active in the establishment of the first public school in Annapolis in 1736,
and he was a vestryman of St. Anne's Church in Annapolis. Philip married
Comfort Duval and then Rachel Brice, daughter of Captain John Brice of
Annapolis. By Rachel he had six sons and one daughter. Upon Philip's death
Rachel Brice Hammond continued to reside at "Howard's Adventure' with their

four bachelor sons, Philip, Denton, Rezin and Matthias.
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2. Location: about 2 miles west on Maryland State Route 175 from its inter-
section with Maryland State Route 3 (ex U.S. Rt. 301) to Gambrills, Md.; turn
south into U. S. Naval Academy Datry - about 1 3/10 miles to cemetery and ™
house.

8. Significance: Of the sons, Matthias is known as the builder of the
Hammond-Harwood House in Annapolis - one of the finest, preserved examples

of Georglan house architecture in the United States. Both Matthias and his
brother Rezin (1744-1809) were Revolutionary era patriots. As early as 1774,
they both served on an Annapolis committee '"to secure American liberty;" and
later they were members of the Annapolis Committee of Safety and Committee of
Correspondence. Rezin reputedly served with General George Washington's Army
on Long Island.

Rezin was the last son of Philip to reside at the Manor House. Upon his death
his estate consisted of over 9,000 acres of property. The old Hammond home-
stead descended to his nephew Major Philip Hammond (?-1822) and later to the
Major's son, Dr. Thomas Hammond (?-1856), a member of the State Legislature.
Thomas passed the house on to one of his two sons, Philip T. A. and/or Arthur
Hammond who married sisters in the Kirby family. In 1905, the Hammond Manor
House was owned by the sisters' brother, George A. Kirby. 1In 1905, the home
was well preserved and five fields still bore theilr original names - one

known as "Deer Park' had fed a celebrated herd of deer established by Philip
Hammond. '

As a result of a typhoid fever outbreak traced to the milk supply at the U.S.
Naval Academy in 1910, the Navy established its own ddbry herd in 1911 in
what is now Perry Circle at the Academy in Annapolis. On March 4, 1913,
Congress authorized the purchase of land in Gambrills, Maryland, for a daary
farm; and the Hammond Manor House and burial plot became and remains a part
of the over 800 acre United States Naval Academy Ddfiry. The house has wit-
nessed almost 300 years of American agriculture.

.o Hammond Cemetery contains the graves of: Philip Hammond (1696-1760),
vachel Brice Hammond (1711-1786), Rachel Hammond Hopkins (1740-1773), Denton
tiammond (1745-1782), Philip Hammond (1739-1783), Matthias Hammond (1740-1786),
Colonel Rezin Hammond (1745-1809), Dr. Matthias Hammond (1784-1819), Elizabeth
Hammond lewburn (1797-1819), and Laura Hammond Webb-Peploe (1860-1956).

9., Bibliographical References:
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AA-174 7 HAMMOND-MANOR HOUSE
AR~ | 7O JHAMMOND FAMILY CEMETERY

For more information, see green oversize scrap book on top of

bookcase containing technical/business and industrial history books.

Mark R. Edwards
January, 1982
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